

Stephanie Bartlett

169 Fort York Boulevard, Toronto, Ontario M5V0C8
(801) 512.1691

Bartlett.steph.m@gmail.com

Formulation Chemist with 5+ years lab experience creating formulas with scale-up strategies in mind. I am organized and work well with deadlines. My love of personal care products motivates me to stay informed on emerging trends and ingredients and formulate accordingly. I'm looking for a position where I can build on my own knowledge and experience by learning from those around me that share a similar passion.

EDUCATION

Utah Valley University, Provo, UT — *Biotechnology B.S.*

2010-2015

EXPERIENCE

My experience is mostly in skin care for face and body with an emphasis on anti-aging for the face. I have experience with textures ranging from milk lotions, heavy creams, masks, serums, hydrating sprays, toners, surfactant systems, anhydrous formulations, etc.

Nu Skin Enterprises, Provo, UT — *Formulation Chemist*

2016-2018

- Generate new and creative formulations for cosmetic skin care applications
- Reformulate and make improvements to Nu Skin's existing formulas
- Review material data and regulatory information to ensure efficacy and regulatory approval of chemical materials
- Oversee pilot formulation scale-ups at a host of Nu Skin's global locations
- Coordinate shipments of raw materials
- Document lab formulations, specifications and stability data in electronic notebook
- Attend courses and meetings to stay-up-to date on new materials, trends, and technologies

Nu Skin Enterprises, Provo, UT—*Associate Formulation Chemist*

2016 - 2016

- Collaborate with a team of development scientists, marketing and project leaders to produce batches within required specifications and market-driven deadlines
- Create new formulations that comply with Nu Skin's product philosophies
- Work with development scientists to produce batches within required specifications and specified deadlines
- Preservative and discontinued material reformulations
- Attend pilot scale-up procedures at manufacturer facilities

Nu Skin Enterprises, Provo, UT—*Lab Technician*

2011 - 2016

- Make formula iterations by following batching instructions created by Formulation Chemists
- Experiment with raw materials to gain a better understanding of functionality and suitability
- Work with Formulation Chemists to create new formulas for Nu Skin's Formula Library
- Attend pilot scale-up batches
- Attend classes and meetings to learn about raw materials and their use
- Catalog chemical literature and safety information
- Assist in microbiology and stability lab when needed

Nu Skin Enterprises, Provo, UT — *Clinical Studies Assistant for Pharmanex Nutritionals*

2009- 2011

- Measure and record subject body composition and other test data
- Organize and schedule check-in appointments for each individual participating in the clinical study
- Use of BodPod and bioelectrical impedance
- Maintain and organize confidential files for each participant
- Data entry

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Manuscript submitted to *Systematic Entomology* (2017)
- Presented original research at 3 Utah science conferences
- Graduated summa cum laude (2015)
- Awarded National Science Foundation Scholarship for exceptional academic performance (2012-2015)
- Nominated Women in Tech (2013)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Member and volunteer secretary of the Intermountain West Chapter of Society of Cosmetic Chemists